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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 1:22 PM
To: ‘Mary Widner'
Subject: RE: Mary Widner Agency MWAB LLC
10000005907
men forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staif. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed o continuously assessing and improving

the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mary Widner [mailto:MWidner@MWidner.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 1:16 PM

To: corphelp .

Subject: Mary Widner Agency MWAB LLC

Please add FEIN number to website for this corporation —27-1876119

Thank you,

i 2300 Bee Ridge Road 6220 Manatee Ave W | 9 4292007 po@!
Mary Widner Suite 203 Suite 104
Agency President Sarasota FL 34239 Bradenton, FL 34209
MWidner@MWidner.com P: 941.927.0077 P: 941.792.1810
Mary Widner Agency Inc. F: 941.927.0390 F: 841.795.1558

Your Local Independent Full Service Insurance Source!
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